CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC.

P.OC. BOX 787 KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33041 (305) 296-5606 FAX (305) 296-5189

City of Key West PHASE 2: FLEMING ST EN-0902

P.O. Box 1408 CTS PRJ #: 0922-2

Key West, FL 33041 PHASE 3. CARLINE / EATON EN-0803
Attn: Karen Olson EN-0904
July 16, 2010

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION FOR SIDEWALK ENHANCEMENT
PROJECTS

Dear Karen;

The purpose of this letter is to request a time extension on the Sidewalk Enhancement Projects,
Phase 2: Fleming Street and Phase 3: Caroline / Eaton Sfreets.

Due to the time needed by the Florida Department of Transportation to review the projects,
additional time is needed to complete these projects.  An additional 60 days is reguested for
each project. Phase 2 new completion date: October 8, 2010 and Phase 3 new completion
date; September 28, 2010.

If you need any further information please let us know.

Sincerely;
CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC,

Lok Degpme
tdward Toppino, Sr
Secretary, Treasurer

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




